# Noureddine Ghassan Al Halabiah

**Date of birth:** 04.01.1990 **Nationality:** Syrian

Address: Ajman, United Arab Emirates

**Phone number:** +971509696703

**Email address:** nour.gassan89@gmail.com **Residence:** Transportable accommodation



#### **▲** | Objective

A friendly, loyal and dedicated individual who has the ambition to succeed in any given environment. Seeking a position where can develop and excel while developing new skills to exceed expectations. With experience in the state of more than 8 years.

#### **Education**

#### **High School**

## **Work Experience**

苗 2019 - 12/2022 🕥 AJMAN, UAE

#### Manager of the Department Emirates Panels Factory for Aluminum Sheets Duties and Responsibilities:

- Supervision and management of real estate and projects.
- Communication with contractors in all fields.
- Clearance of all procedures in government and private departments.

 ➡ 2017 - 2019 () AJMAN, UAE

### Sales Representative Villa Glory Furniture

苗 2009 - 2017 🔿 AJMAN, UAE

Furniture showroom manager Narcissus Company

O AJMAN, UAE

Manager of the Department Rima Plaza Real Estate Company

# **▼** | Training Courses and Certificates

Real estate broker certificate

Real estate course certificate

### **★** | Strengths

Efficiency	Creati	vity Fast	Flexibility
Organization Co		nmunication	Learning

## **₽** | Personal Skills

- Self-development.
- Teamworking skills.
- · Organizational skills.
- · Strong Leadership skills.
- Time and team management.
- Ability to work under pressure.
- Effective communication skills.
- Consistently meeting deadlines.
- · Able to work fast and also accurately.
- Strategic planning & integrated communication.
- Problem-solving, decision-making, and analytical capabilities.

# **■** | Computer Skills

- Microsoft Office.
- E-mail and internet explorer.
- English & Arabic keyboarding.

# **□** Languages



Arabic, native



English, very good

# 🖭 |License

O DUBAI, UAE

**UAE Valid Driving License (Light Vehicle)**